Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
November 20, 2023 5:30 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266 DISTRICT

Agenda
1. RollCall

2. Adopt Agenda

3. Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be
limited to two minutes per person.

4. Approve minutes of the October 2023 Regular Meeting

5. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: October 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports.

6. Executive Director/Staff Update

7. Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:

8. Old Business and approval of action items: Ranger Policies

9. New Business and approval of action items:
a. RESOLUTION: Approve October 2023 Expenditures with Then and Now certificates

b. RESOLUTION 2024 Initial Budget Appropriations

10. Executive Session: Real Estate acquisition







Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
October 16, 2023 5:30 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road
Shalersville, OH 44266 DISTRICT

Minutes

President Kurt Ruehr called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm

1.

Roll Call: Commissioners present: Commissioner Charles Engelhart, Commissioner Kurt Ruehr,
Commissioner Allan Orashan, Commissioner Renee Ruchotzke, Commissioner Tom Hrdy. Staff
Present: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director; Craig Alderman, Operations Manager; Bob Lange,
Natural Areas Manager; Holly Stoneburg, Education Outreach Coordinator, Eric Seachrist, Office
Manager

Adopt Agenda: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Ruchotzke, the agenda was approved. (JE
2023-41)

Public Comment: None

Approve minutes of the September 2023 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by
Orashan, the minutes were approved. (JE 2023 42)

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: September 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and
Cash Balance Reports. Seachrist reviewed the Financial Statement with the Board, noting that the
expenditures for this budget year continue to be lower than expected. Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and
second by Orashan, the reports were approved. (JE 2023-40).

Executive Director/Staff Update: Craycroft and staff presented the attached director’s report and
answered guestions from the Board.

Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates: None

Old Business and approval of action items: Ranger Policies (tabled)

New Business and approval of action items:

a. Approve September 2023 Expenditures: Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Engelhart,
RESOLUTION 2023-57 was unanimously approved.

b. Authorize Application for TASA grant: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Orashan,
RESOLUTION 2023-58 was unanimously approved.

Executive Session: Engelhart motioned to enter into executive session to discuss the purchase of real
estate. The motion was seconded by Orashan. The vote was as follows:

Commissioner Engelhart  Yes
Commissioner Hrdy Yes



Commissioner Orashan Yes
Commissioner Ruchotzke Yes
Commissioner Ruehr Yes

The Board entered executive session at 6:07 pm. (JE 2023-44).
Commissioner Orashan motioned to exit executive session, seconded by Engelhart. The vote was as
follows:

Commissioner Engelhart  Yes
Commissioner Hrdy Yes
Commissioner Orashan Yes
Commissioner Ruchotzke Yes

Commissioner Ruehr Yes

The Commissioners exited executive session at 7:23 pm (JE 2023-10).

10. Adiourn: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Hrdy, the meeting was adjourned at 7:24 pm.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto setour hands, /[~ 2.0~ J 02 S 2023

D\

President of the Board

Christine Craycroft, Exq@utive Director



PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for October 2023
GENERAL FUND
|BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE  October 1 S 3,248,561.29
October YTD Percentage
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL Collected of Budget
152000 Contract Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15300 Fees 100.00 1,600.00 0.00 1600.0%
160000 Gifts & Donatlans 6,650.00 50,000.00 0.00 751.9%
192400 State Ald/Subsidy 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
General Program Revenues subtotal 92,750.00 51,600.00 0.00 55.6%
200300 Real Estate Homestead Rollback (from State) 32,744.00 31,767.32 0.00 97.0%
221000 Real Estate Tax 1,791,023.00 1,797,489.79 0.00 100.4%
223000 Tangible Personal Property Tax 0.00 183.38 76.41
224000 Manufactured Homes Property Tax 0.00 12,260.36 0.00
230000 Interest 10,000.00 56,802.66 7,025.85 568.0%
241000 Oil & Gas Leases 10,000.00 14,666.85 599.07 146.7%
243000 Credit Card Incentives 1,000.00 1,100.00 0.00 110.0%
250000 Refunds and Reimbursements 0.00 13,836.40 1,391.04
251000 Jury Fees 0.00 75.00 0.00
270000 Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 310.51 0.00
General Operations Revenue 1,844,767.00 1,928,492.27 9,092,37 104.5%
SUBTOTAL REVENUES 1,937,517.00 1,980,092.27 9,092.37 102.2%
2022 Cash Carryover 2,897,413.62 100.0%
- Dctob YT Percentage
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL Expended of Budget
311200 FT Employee Salaries 640,000.00 492,782.07 46,680.81 77.0%
311300 PT Employee Salaries 100,000.00 68,418.76 6,840.78 68.4%
312100 Sick Leave Conversion 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
313000 Overtime 2,000.00/ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
314000 Retirement 50,000.00 2,643.02 0.00] 5.3%
321010 PERS 103,600.00 78,568.22 7,493.03 75.8%
321200 Medicare 10,730.00 8,004.49 758.81 74.6%
321300 Workers Compensation 9,452.00 9,585.06 909.85 101.4%
321400 Unemployment 10,000.00, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321500 Health Benefits 300,000.00| 85,243.24 8,617.04 28.4%
30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,227,782.00 745,244.86 71,300.32 60.7%
400000 Admin Contractual Services 120,000.00 101,374.55 1,545.80 84.5%
400100 Training, Lodging & Memberships 15,000.00 11,291.53 391.83 75.3%
400101 Registration Fees 0.00 136.00 0.00
410000 Utilities: ATET, Dominion, Ohio Edison, Verizon 20,000.00 16,634.51 1,504.12| 83.2%
412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 18,000.00 13,686.32 3,286.66 76.0%
413000 Maintenance & Repairs 30,000.00 12,014.63 494,56 40.0%
414000 Rentals and Leases 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
414100 Leases 2,000.00) 2,355.69 297.07 117.8%
420000 Prof & Tech Services 0.00| 1,480.02 0.00
420100 Audit Services 0.00/ 20.50 0.00
428000 Event Fees 0.00 250.00 0.00
428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 25,000.00 24,602.21 7.26 98.4%
428500 DRETAC 10,000.00 5.296.76 7.64 53.0%
492100 Local Share 98,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40 Contractual Services Unit Total 338,500.00 189,142.72 7,534.94 55.9%
500000 Admin Materials & Supplies 19,000.00, 13,216.66 413.91 69.6%
509000 Uniforms 10,000.00/ 8,433.50 3,511.85 84.3%
510000 Office Equipment & Furnishings 5,213.00 3,489.72 849.00 66.9%
530000 Maintenance Materials & Supplies 30,000.00 9,010.95 963.87 30.0%
542000 Fuel 20,000.00 17,005.19 1,480.78 85.0%
544000 Natural Areas Materials & Supplies 25,000.00 7,763.84 523.19 31.1%
596300 Equipment Less than $5000 6,000.00 1,952.16 0.00/ 32.5%
596600 Furniture & Fixtures 8,000.00 2,325.25 0.00 29.1%
50 Materials & Supplies Unit Total 123,213.00 63,197.27 7,742.60 51.3%
510000 Land/Easement Purchase 400,000.00] 21,382.50 0.00 5.3%
610000 Land/Easement Purchase-Bird Bog 2,501.83 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects 450,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SB0000 Construction Projects DXPAY 180,320.50 169,288.09 0.00 93.9%
680000 Construction Projects TLTRL 103,500.00 98,572.00 37,526.80 95.2%
|580000 Construction Projects TWBLD 35,160.00 33,600.00 0.00 95.6%
680000 Construction Projects TWBRD 150,000.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects DXPAV 8,100.00 10,250.00 0.00/ 126.5%
583000 Engineering Projects - SRFDB - Seasons Rd Fen Design Build 28,992.00) 1,092.00 0.00 3.8%
683000 Engineering Projects - TLTRL- Trail Lake Picnic Area 8,000.00 3,000.00 300.00 37.5%
1683000 Engineering Projects - TWERD Brady Tower 20,970.00 1,180.40 0.00 5.6%
|60 Capital Outiay Unit Total 1,537,544.33 338,364.99 37,826.80 22.0%
IQZOOOO Advance Out 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 100.0%
I946?20 Tax Levy Assessment 36,000.00 35,911.48 0.00 99.8%
|90 Miscellaneous E I Unit Total 536,000.00| 535,911.48 0.00 100.0%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 3,763,039.33| 1,871,861.32 124,404.66 49.7%
ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE September 30 (= Cash Carryover + YTD R YTD Exp }
(Also = Auditor Beginning cash balance September 1st + MTD r - MTD exp $ 3,133,249.00







abed

%L VT

%0° 89§

%0°00T

%0°00T

%¥° 00T

%0°00T

=%1° 26

%9°SS

#%0"

%6°1SL

%0° 009T

+%0°

702/3sN
15d

0T €202

$8°999‘y

99°208°9t

9£7092'2T

8E°E8T

6.°99%‘9

90°€09°T

vl 648 2

00°0ST ‘T¥-

00°000°S8~

00°0SE‘€EV

00°00S‘T

00°000°T-

135ang
AT9VIIVAY

00"

00"

00°

00°

00"

00"

00"

00°

00°

SIONVHENNDONT

¢ JH4OHYITIIWA

£0°66S-

§8°570°2-

00"

L3 Ay

00"

00°

00°

00"

00°

IVNLDY QLW

0l 0T £20¢ 1Ivliad TvNinocC

uorinios dia AL T o

siunw

S8°999°¥T-

99°208°9S-

9€°092"¢T-

8E"E8T~

6.°681 164

90°€09°T-

9Z° 9T 0€-

007009 ‘TS~

00°

00°000°0S-

00°009‘T-

00°

TVNLDVY dLA

606
00001~
gz-das
000°0T-

0
£¢47HZ
0

£20°T6L T~

0

vrLize-

0ss°26-

000°58-

059°9-

00T~

000°T-

135dana
g3SIATY

3434 £0°66S-
000°0T-

d43Y $8°520'2-
000'0T-

0
d3¥ Ty 9.-
0

€20°164°T-

0SZ°z6-

000°S8-

059°9-

00T-

000°T~

dOdddv
TYNTOTHO

pnqpaA| b
15Jydeass

1L wesboud
EEET

YZET €20Z/VT/TT :pP3eJdausd iuoday

d¥d £202/L1/0T
asea | Lo

N3D £202/90/0T
IsS9JdolUT

SWOH uew

N3D £Z0Z/S0/0T
dd BuelL

Xel ¥

AQLLY WH W

paSoWoH 3y

¥TIT00/0T/£202
000T¥Z 26060098
96£000/0T/£202
0000€¢ 26060098

000+2Z 76060098
T8£000/0T/£202
00082 76060098

000TZZ 26060098

00+00¢ 76060098

00£00Z 26060098

H0 ULWpY |[BJddudd 3.ded

Ud ULUWPY |edduan YJded TviOL

pLsqns 31s
uoa/s14 Lo
So9d

AdBS 1U0D

d ULuWpy

00vZ6T 16060098

00009T T6060098

000€ST T6060098

000¢ST 16060098

| BdaU3H

A2L43s1a dJded

2br3.10d
- 404

0T €202 ¥od

Ly0d3y 139aNg 31va-0L-"VvaA

ALNNOD 39V1¥O0d



abed
TI08AVd =NMY  £ZZZOT=LNVHHVM
TI08AVd H=NNY  E£ZETOT=INVHAVM
%8°G. 8.°T£0°ST 00° €0°€6¥°L
%e"S 86°9SE' LY 00" 00°
%0° 00°000'¢ 00" 00’
%0° 00°000°¢ 00° 00°
TI0¥AVd p=NNY  E€ZZZ0T=LNVIIYM
T1704AVd H=NN¥ EZETOT=LNVHAYM
%r°89 ¥ TI8S°1E 00° 8L°0v8°9
TI0UAVd p=NNY  £ZZZ0T=LNVHUVM
TI04AVd p=NNE  £ZETOT=LANVHUVYM
%0°2.  £6°ITT°LYT 00" 18°089'9%
%S"VOT 12°STL €8 00" 1£°260°6-
%0°00T TS°OTE 00" 00"
%0°00T 00°SZ 00" 00"
WRSJINQULIY 1dD IUBWIDUOJUT meT
%0°00T Ob 9£8°ET 00° ¥0°T16€°‘T-
%0°0TT 00°00T 00" 00"

139dng
12d 3IdVIIVAY

S3DONVHIWNINA aYNLOV dli

102/3S0

0T £20Z OL OT €707 T1IVLi3A VN¥NOC

27°89s°8L

20°£¥9°¢

00°

00"

9/78Tv'89

207782 26Y

27°26v°826 1~

1S°0TE-

00°SZ-

0b"9€8 €T~

00°00T ‘T~

AVOLOV dLA

€2L201
E€TETOT

009°€0T

000°0S

000°?

000°2

€2L70T
€ZETOT

000°00T

€24201
€LETOT

000°0%9

192 v¥8 T~

606

000°T-

132ang
d3STIATY

434 §2°664°¢E
434 82°€69°¢

009°€0T

000°0S

000°2

000‘2

433 09°PTL E
434 8T°92T‘¢E

000°00T

438 OF"9Zh €2
438 T¥ $ST'€T

000°0t9

£20°218 1~

0

0
438 $0°T6E‘T-
0

000‘T-

d0dddv
TYNIOIHO

pnapIALb 10T weabouad
Umwguumwmw PWEEN
¥Z:ET £202/¥T/IT :paiedsuab 1uodoy

c¥d €202/22/0T S9ET00/0T/€£20Z
C¥d £20Z/€T/0T 1ZS000/0T/€202

S¥dd

JUDURJ L13Y

BWLIIIA0

aARdT MILS

Cud £202/L2/01

010TZE £6060098

000¥TE £6060098

000€TE £6060098

00TZIE £6060098
S9£100/01/£202

£d¥d £20Z/£T/0T TZS000/0T/£202

Les id
c¥d €202/22/0T

00€TTE £6060098
S9£T00/0T/£202

cdd £202/£T/0T TZS000/0T/€20Z

Les Ldw3

00Z1TE £6060098

ULWpY |BJBU3D YJed £6060098

HO ULWPY |[RJBUSD dJed TVIOL

vd oles

s99d Aung

d¥d £202/52/01
spunjay
SAJUIDUI

32LJ3sLa ¥.led

000022 76060098

000TSZ 76060098
SZ6T00/0T/£202
00005¢ 76060098

000€¥Z 76060098

2hel.tod 0098
S04 SLNNODDY

0T €207 ¥od

1H0d3 1390dN9 3LVA-OL-dVIA

R e R —
:m::_cwa_ga%_ﬁ..‘ o

siunuw

ALNNOD IOVLHOd



abed

9Y9€ES
9p9EES
ZCTEES
T68¢ZES
€L62€S

=%9°TOT
%052
9GTEES
LYTEES
£262¢€S
%026
%L°16

696Z€S
€L6ZES

%E"S6

%L°09

%v " 82

%0°

=% "TOT

#9°'vL

102/3sSn

12d

0T €202

EV6 608 PET OTT LOOV
S86 790 6E€T OTT 1OV
9T 0ST 6¥T OTT 1DV

NOSIA3 OIHO
NOSIQ3 OIHO
NOSIQ3 OIHO

Z0¥8 T6TT 008T ¥ ON 1DOV OIHO ADYINI NOINIWOQ
860 TOTO 00¥8 765G IunodDY

Ze6ee-

00°0S

V3TIN ‘SINIWISAINEWIIY B 13AVYL

T8°v0Z‘S

00°¥1

T P0S‘T

00°

VITIN ‘SINIW3ISYNGWITY R T3AVHL
¥860 TOTO 00V8 Z6SS IunodIV

SYITS

00° 0S¢

20°L6T'S

00"

£€8°T6¢€

00"

JINvE sn
TS vE9°9T

00°9¢€T

ATI0H 93383NOLS
V22343 3HA0Y

JNVE SN
€S°T6C°TT

00°052°2

00/T/90HO - SAVIT SW3ILI "DSIW OIHO ILVLS 40 SVIUL
¥860 TOTO 00F8 Z6SS IUNOIIV

oFrzsz's

P LES°'28Y

S0° €212

00°

08°SPS'T

€7 008 ‘TL

TI0dAVYd =NN¥  £Z/Z0T=LNVidvM
TI08AVd p=NNY  €ZETOT=LANVIIVM

92°9SL°¥TT

00°000°0T

00°

00"

0" 2198

00"

T10¥AVd #=NNY  £Z/Z0T=LNVIUVM
TI0¥AVd p=NMY EZETOT=LNVIYVM

90" €€T-

00°

587606

TI0UAVd =NNY  £Z2/Z0T=LNVIIVM
TI04AVYd p=NNY EZETOT=LNVIEYM

TS'S2L'T

135dang
I1IVIIVAY

Ol 0T £20Z 1Ivi3aqa TvNiINOC

00°

SIONVIIWNONT

T8°8SZ

IVNLIDV dLW

JINVE SN
SS°+29°86

98 v Ske

vz eve'ss

00°

9075856

6¥°¥00'8

VLDV dlA

YZEQELHOA SZ8700
0ZEQELHOA S/8200
Z9¥6CZHOA SL8200
0€98ZZHOA ¥18200
T6V8TLHOA S8V Z00

00S ‘12

002
99P62/HIOA 89.TS0O
S9P62ZLZHOA 8T.840
T6¥82LHOA S8¥Z00

000°2T

000°€

0S98ZZHOA 6¥2200
T6¥8ZLHOA $8%200

000°TTT

8L'Lee't
€22201
EZETOT

000°00€

000°0T

£2L701
€ZETOT

rAy

€2L20T
ETETOT

ogs'o1

139dng
J3STAIY

aNA SE°ZLL
aNA 80°SET
aNA S6°SZ
aNA 26798
aNA LP" €96

000°02

0

aNA £€°2VT
GNA Z¥° 279
aNA 80° /8T

000°ST

0

aNA 00°SS
aNA 08°06%°T

000°0¢

8L LTV'T
43¥ Z5°80¢‘vy
43¥ Z5°80€‘P
000°00¢

000°0T

433 6£°T9¥
4338 9y °8vi

4y A

434 T6°H8¢€
434 06°€L€

0£2°0T

dOyddv
TYNIOTHNO

Idv
Idv
Idv
Idv
Idv

Idv
Idv
Idv

pngplAk| 6
1SLJydesss

101 weaboud
1aasn

YZET £20Z/¥1/TT :pdledaudb laoday

€202/LT/0T
€20Z/LT/0T
€20Z/0T/0T
€202/20/0T
£202/10/0T

saLaLiLan

1sLbay
€202/01/01
£202/01/0T
£202/10/0T

waW/BuaL

SSZTO0/0T/£202
$S2T00/01/£202
659000/0T/£20Z
20£000/0T/£202
S0£000/0T/£202

00001V 16060098

T0TO0Y 6060098
6$9000/0T/£202
659000/0T/£20¢
S0£000/0T/€20¢

00T00Y 6060098

AJIS 1U0D awdod 00000F ¥6060098

Idv €202/Z0/0T 20£000/0T/£202
Idv £20¢/T0/0T SO£000/0T/£202Z

AJdDS G3U0D

52 ULWPY [Bd9UdD Ied v6060098

00000+ 6060098

Sd ULWPY |BJ2U35 MJed TVIOL

Cyd
Cdd

Cdd

Cidd

Cdd
Cyd

£202/£2/01
£202/€1/0T

yaLeaH

Ao dusun

£20Z/22/01
£20Z/€T/0T

dwod Sum

€202/42/01
€202/€T/0T

aJedLpan

12L43SLa dded

S9£T00/0T/£202
TZS000/0T/£202

00STZE £6060098

00+TZE €6060098

S9ET00/0T/€202
TZS000/0T/£202

00€TZE £6060098

S9£T00/0T/£202
TZS000/0T/£202

00¢TeE £€6060098

2bea.d0d 0099
1¥04 SINNGDDY

0T £207 ¥od

18043y 1390dN4 3LvA-0L-dVIA

ALNNOD FA9VLHOd



a1 wedboud

PngpIAL6

S6ed $2i€T wwwmuwmwm 1paieddusb u“uwwu
%r"S8 0£'€L0°€ $0°0TL‘Y 16" €TV 99°9TZ €T 000°T2 000°ST saL|ddns (00005 56060098
S ULWPY |elaua9 >.led
%5°S6  T18°50Z°ST Ly TST'PET Y6 bES'L 7L PT 68T 005 ‘8€€ 00S 8¢ SO ULWPY [BJIUSD djJed TVLOL
%€°06 00°00S°6 00006 ‘88 00" 00" 00V ‘86 00t ‘82 aJeys 201 00T26% ¥6060098
€Z47HZ 439 $9° L N39 £202/50/0T T8£000/0T/£202
%0°€S  ¥Z'E0L'Y 00" 9°L 92°962°S 000°0T 000°0T oviIda 00S8Zv 6060098
£741HZ 434 922 N3ID £202/50/0T T8£000/0T/£202
%86 6L°Ll6f 00" 9Z° 2 TZ'209‘¥2 000°52 000°S2 994 J41/pnvy  Q0¥8ZF ¥6060098
#%0°00T 00052~ 00" 00’ 00°052 0 0 S994 JU9A3  0008ZF 6060098
%0°00T 00° 05764 00’ 0502 00T 0 AJDS 3ILPNY  Q0TOZY ¥6060098
#%6° L0V 007926 V- 86°5¥0°S 00° 20°08Y‘T 009'T 0 yso1/404d  0000Z¥ 6060098
PEIEES SSZ€8ZT 1SND NISNA VLIONIW VDINOM  /TSOEZHOA OTETOO0 QNA ££°16 Idv €202/2T/0T SSZT00/0T/£202
PYOZEES  T9 LOVHMINOD LINN ZZ09TET 1DDV NISNG VLIONIWN VOINON  T9¥6Z/HOA OTETO0 ANA ¥E°Z0Z Idv £Z0¢/0T/0T 659000/0T/€20C
#%9°STT €27 ¥0b- +0° 649 20" 262 69°65£°2 009'2 0002 sasesT Q0TvI¥ v6060098
%0° 00°00T 00° 00" 00" 00T 00T 2sed1/3Ud  000VTH ¥6060098
Th6ZES 508 QUIF ‘Y 395404 470 IOL 3I19VLIHOd IOVIHOd  £H9I8ZZHOA £9ZS20 ANA 00706 Idv £202/20/0T L0£000/0T/£20T
£/6ZES +¥860 TOTO 00¥8 T6SS IUNOIDY JMNVE SN T6P8ZZHOA S8YZ00 ANA 95 ' HOb IdV €20Z/T0/0T SO£000/0T/€207
%S"€6 86'0S6°T 6E°¥E0 9T 95" v6t €9°v10°CT 000 0€ 000" 0€ Jd2uPIUN  Q00ETY ¥6060098
£262£S 860 TOTO 00¥8 T6SS 3IUNOIDV MNVE SN TE6Y8TLHOA S8HZ00 ONA 99°98Z°€S Idv £202/T0/0T SO£000/0T/£20Z
+%8"80T 00°06S°T- 89°€06°S 99°98Z € Z€"989° €T 000°8T 000°8T 3SLIJBAPY  000ZIv 6060098
9t9€ES T¥8 807 600 OIT DDV NOSIOQ3 OIHO  9ZE0SZHOA §/8Z00 ANA 0.°S6 Idv £€202/.1/0T SSZT00/0T/£202
SaLILLLIN 0000TY $6060098

13 L431SLa dded 2heridod 0098
- 404 SINNODDY

139ang
Q3STATY

d0dddv
TYNIDINO

SADINVHEWNDNI IvNLOVY dlnW IvNLOVY dlA

702/3SN

135dng
12d JTGVIIVAY

0T €202 Ol 0T £Z0Z 1Ivi3d TvNINOC 0T £20¢Z ¥od

L¥0d3¥ 1390N8g 31VQ-OL¥VIA
e ALNNOD 39V1¥Od

UoLn|os Em. ;.m&.“m -
siunw




5 abed

%9° LT

%5 L

%€°08

%0° b

%0° 00T
EL6CES
*TL

OVZEES
orzees

%S°.L8
€L6CES
%" vL
EL6TES
%% 06

LZ9EES
€L67€S

%T°96

POZEES
€162¢8S

102/3sSN

12d

€8°T90°C 00° 0t 00°
0S°2T0'0L€ 0070098 00"
0£°022'vZ €V"S6L°SE 09°2vL‘L
00°09S ‘Y SLTPTT'T 00°
00° 87240V 00"
¥860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS Iunoddv
00°000°9 9T 9€2L 6T €ZS
135310 €707 d¥IAW3ILLAS ALID
SVD €207 ¥3aW3Ld3S ALID
00°00S'¢ 18 6 8L°08%‘T
¥860 TOTO 008 7655 Iunoddv
00°000"2 S0°686'0T L8° €96
¥860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS UNOIIV
00°00S 82°€22'T 00°6v8

LOA J0J SJ3)edJqpulmM LSIA dYvd
¥860 TOTO 00F8 Z6SS IunoddY

00° /85 05°646°S S8'TIS‘E

00"

05°28£°'T¢

LT7L6T°€9

LY AN YA R4

9T°ZS6°T
JNVE SN
¥8°€9/°L

VNNIAVY
VYNNIAVY

6T°500° L1
dNva sn
$6°0T0‘6
SINVE sn
L7687 ‘¢

2717 SLY0dS S.LavH

JINvE SN
0S"€sv's

TSZ008 LOVHINOD ZZO9TET LIDOV NISNE VLIONIW VIINOM

¥860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS Iunoddy

L132dang
19VIIVAY

SIONVYEWNIONT IvYNLOV dli

0T €207 OL 0T £20Z 1IVL3d T¥YNINOC

JINvE SN

AVNLOVY dlA

20582

000 ‘00¥

€T2'€2T

000°‘8

000°9
T6V¥8ZZHOA S8¥Z00
000°1Z

YOY6Z.HOA TLZVO0
€9V6TLHOA TLZV00

000°02
T6¥8ZLHOA S8YZ00
000°22
T6¥8ZZHOA S8VZ00
£12°S

STE0EZHOA 688250
T6¥8CLHOA S8FZ00

000°ST
6S¥62/ZHOA QTETOO
T6¥82LHOA S8¥Z00

135ang
Q3STAIY

0

000°0SZ

000°12T

000°0T

000°s
ONA BT €28
000°0¢

aNA 9€°TEZ
ONA 2P 6VT'T

00002
aNA £8°€96
000°0¢

ONA 00° 618
000°€

ONA 00°€T6°C
aNA S8°86S

000°‘8
aNA 00°0TT
aNA T6'€0E

dOddd¥
TYNIOTAO

pnqpak|b :aI weuboud
IsLayoeass u9sn
YTET £207/¥T/TT :paiedausb juoday

YdJ4nd puel s5aadg 000019 96060098

Yyadind puel 000079 96060098

LBADUB) HUBd 96060098

SW ULWPY |BJBUSD dJed TVLIOL

XLd ® uJnd 009965 S6060098

0005>dLnb3  00£965 $6060098
IdY £202/T0/0T S0£000/0T/€202

B3JV |[JIBN 000vPS 6060098

Idv £20Z/01/0T 659000/0T/£202
Idv £20Z/0T/0T 659000/0T/£202

Land  000ZvS 56060098

Idv £20Z/T0/0T S0£000/0T/£20Z
dns 1UW  DO00ES S6060098

Idv £20Z/T0/0T S0£000/0T/£202
nba 831430 0000TS $6060098

SSZT00/0T/€202
S0£000/0T/£202

000605 $6060098

Idv £202/0T/0T 659000/0T/£202
IdV £20Z/T0/0T S0£000/0T/£202

Idv £202/.1/0T
Idv £€202/T0/0T

swJog Lun

12La3sLg dded abeldod 0098

- ¥0d SLNNODDV

0T €202 Hod

140d3d 1390N4d 31vVQa-0O1-¥V3IA

ALNNOD I9VLYOd



pnapiALb :QI wedbodd

e R e s
%0°00T 00 00° 00° 00°000°00S 000008 0 N0 ApY 000026 66060098
%0° 00" 00° 00* 00" 0 000°005 ano suedl Q000T6 66060098

3 ULWpY |BUDUID 3Jed 66060098
%0°9¢ EEPI0 LET'T TO"STT ‘29 08°978"4¢ 66" V9€ “8EE PrSLES'T 000059 0D ULWPY |eJddUdD JJed VIOl
%" vT 00°000°8T 09°682°T 00" Ov-08T‘T 046°02 (4] Loud urbua ayaml 000£89 96060098
ZI6ZES  Id v 1IVEL SDAS ONINIINIDNI NIWIINIONA INSNIQUVA  Z£98Z/HDOA ZZ8SHO ANA 00°00F Idv £202/20/0T 20£000/0T/£202
%0°00T 00" 00°000°S 00°00¢ 00°000°€ 000°8 0 foud uLbBua THLIL 000£89 96060098
%0°00T 00" 00°006°42 00" 00°260°T 266 ‘82 0 foud uLbua 9a4¥S 000E89 96060098
*%2 EYT 00°00S°'€E- 00°0SE‘T 00" 00°0S2°'0T 00T ‘8 0 foud uibua Avdxa 000£89 96060098
%0° 00°000°0ST 00" 00" 00° 000‘0ST 000°00E fouad uLbua (Q00E89 96060098
%L 00°000°6¥7T 00°000°T 00" 00" 000°0ST 0 foud 3Isuod aysgmlL Q00089 96060098
%V " 86 00°09¢ 00°000°T 00" 00°009 ‘€€ 09T ‘S€ 0 foad asu0d @l1amL 000089 96060098
8E6ZES IV IIVYL -SOAS NOTLONYLSNOD ONI INAWID WHOJLVId  OF98ZLZHOA LEETSO GNA 0Z°/S8'6 Idv £202/20/0T L0£000/0T/£202
8E6ZES DIV IIVEL -SIAS NOILONYAISNOD ODNI INTFWID WHNOSLVId  SE€98ZZHDA LEETSO ANA 09°699°LZ IdvY £202/20/0T L0£000/0T/£202
%0°00T 00" 00°826‘tY 08°925°.¢E 00°2.5'86 00S €01 0 foud 2suod THLIL 000089 96060098
%S °66 00°526 T¥°Z0T‘0T 00° 60°88Z°69T T2€°08T 0 Loud 1suU0d AVdXa 000089 96060098
%0° 00°000°0SV 00° 00" 00" 000°0S¥ 000°00T foud 315uU0D 000089 96060098

102/3sN L135ang SIONVHAWNDONI avNLOV dli IVNLOV dLA 139dng d0dddVv 12 LJ43sLa d.led @abeldod 0098

B 379VIIVAY Q3STIA3A IVYNIDINHO 204 SLINNODDY

0T £20C OL OT £20Z Ivi3a TvNiunoc 0T €202 d¥od

LH0d3N 1390N9 31vVA-0L-dVIA
ALNNOD 39V1d0d




umv:avu>ra :aI wedboud
LJyoeass 14950
‘ i PZIET £20Z/V1/TT :poredduab jaodoy

LS 9S00 € IDNYIVE aNNd AISIAIY
S6°0£Z'80T S3ISNIAXI/SANNIATY 40 LIN - IDONVIVE ANNd NI IONVHD
29°€TV 2682 IONVIVE ONNd HOT¥d
0T 91T 6S9'T T6°'190°252 99°¥0¥ ‘¥ZT 2E°T198°TL8°T 6E0°€9/'€ ra: TAWA T4 S3ASN3IdX3 TVLIOL
22°S2S°2y 00’ L£7260°6- 27°260°086'T- [TIS‘Z£6'T~ E£21°V06'T- SANNIAIY WVLIOL
%89 LETTE9TOL'T 16°T90°2€2 62 ZT1E'STT S6°0£Z 801~ 7ZS°ST8‘T 60S ‘Z¥8 IDLJ41S LA YJed abeidod viol
%0°00T 25°88 00° 00" 8V T16°SES 000°9€S 000°02S IW ULUPY |eJddU3D ied IV.IOL
%8°66 75788 00" 00" 8y 116 S€E 000°9¢ 000°0¢ Juwssy 11 0ZL9¥6 66060098

103/3s8n 135ang SIONVEEIWNIONT IVNLDVY aliW VALY dLlA L39dng d0dddVv ADLA1S LA MJded 2hel.dod 0098

12d A18VIIVAY Q3STIAIY TVYNIDIAO 1404 SINNODJY
0T €702 0L OT £Z0Z 1IVLIA TVYNINOL 0T £20C ¥Od

LH0d3Y 1390N9 31LVQ-OL-"VIA
ALNNOD 39V.L¥O0d




8

abed

00°259°62
00000 ‘005

%Z"989T-00"259 625
%0° 00°259°62

%0° 00725962

%0°00T 00°000°00S

%0°00T 00°000°00S

10D/3SN 1395dn4

12d 379V I1IVAY

00"
00°

00"
00°

00°

00*

00°

SIONVHEWNINIG

99°T159°62S
00000005
99°159°6¢

00°
00°

00°
00°

00"

00’

00"

IVNLOV ali

pnqpif L6 1axr wedboud
35 LIYDIEISD 14950
YZIET €20Z/VT/TT :pdledaudb laoday

JONVIVE ANNd d3SIAIY
SASNIAXI/SINNIATY 40 13N - 3IONVIVE ANNd NI JONVHO
FONVIVE ONNd HOIdd

00" 759°62 0 $3aSNaAdXa TVLOL

00000005~ 0 0 SINNIATY TVLIO0L

00" 000°00S- 259°6¢ 0 2A0UdWI S| LEJL SJ21empesH VL0l

00" 7259°62 0 0D JdwI S| LBJL SJdIBMPEdH TVIOL

00" 759°6Z 0 foad 25uU0D 000089 96065098
LeJl SJ91BMpRAH 96065098

00°000°00S- 0 0 ¥O JdwI S|LeJl SJSIBMPEIH TVIOL

00°000°00S- 0 0 ur sdueapvy 000067 76065098

W0 JAWT S| Letl SJd23empeaH 26065098

IVALOY ALA 135and dOdddv 9A0IdUT S|Ledl SJalempeaH 5098
A3 SIAIY IYNIDIHO 1¥04 SLNNODDV

0T €207 0L OT £20Z 1Ivi3d TVYNINOC

0T €07 ¥od

J¥0d3y 139ang 31va-OL-dvVIA

ALNNOD 39VL¥Od



pngpik |6 :ar weuboud
1SLJyIeasa 1aasn
6 abed VZiET £202/¥T/TT :poledausb juodsy

6€°2.6'TT JONVIVE ANNd d3ISIAIY
00" SASNIMXI/SINNIAIY JO L3N - IONVIVE aNNd NI IONVHD
6£°2L6'TT ADNVIVE ONNd UOT¥d
00°€/6'TT 00° 00" 00" €L6°1T 0 S3ASNIdX3 V.LOL
%0° 00°€6°'TT 00" 00° 00" €6 1T 0 p3ysdaiem 32940 osuyesdg vioL
%0° 00°€46'TT 00" 00" 00" €26'1T 0 SO J91BM 34D HosuyesJsd vIOL
%0° 00°£46'TT 00" 00° 00" €L6°TT 0 AJDS QU0D  00000F 6062098

SO JB1BM 94D dI3UNedld $606/.098

J02/3sN 139ang SADNVHGWNONT  WNLDY dli IVNLDY aLA 139ang d0dddy PRYS.3IBM MoBJD dDauyee.dy 2098
12d 3797 1IVAY a3SIATY JYNIDIAO 1404 SINNODDY]

0T €202 0L Q0T £Z0Z 1Ivl3a TvNianoc 0T €20¢ ¥od

L¥0d3y 1390dN8 3LvA-OL-™V3A
ALNNOD FA9VLYO0d




0T

abed
00°#2S°‘T 00"
%0° 00°$2S‘T 00°
%0" 00°¥2S‘T 00"
%0° 00°vZS‘T 00"

102/3SN 135dng SIDONTALIWNING
12d JT1IVILIVAY

LT°ETS‘T
00°
PrAR YA RS

00°
00°
00"

00*

AvNLOVY dliW

pngpikLb :ar weaboud
Hw_.._uumwmw sJosn
¢~"mﬁm~o~¢n\aa"uwumLucumuLonwx

JONVIVE ANNMd a3IsIAIY
SASNIIXI/SIANNIATY 40 13N - IDONVIVE GNNd NI IONVHD
JONVIVE aNNd ¥0I¥d

00° ves'T 0 SASNIAX3 VL0L

00" ¥Zs'T 0 dded uebiow V1oL

00" ves‘t 0 SW YJed uebiow TVLOL

00" 243" 0 s|leLdaiel 000005 S606CT98

TVYNLDVY dLA 139ang d0¥ddVv NJ4ed uebJon 2798
J3sIAIY TYNIDIHO 2404 SINNODDV

0T €207 OL OT £Z0Z 1IV1i3A TvNiNOC

0T £20Z dod

L4043y 1390N9 31va-OL-dVIA

ALNNOD A9VI™UOd



1T

abed

%v°0T

£%0° 00T

%0°

%0°

% 0T

2%0°

%0°00T

103/3sn
12d

0T €202

ST LTT TS
S2°TEL'B6Y-

00°S8Y°£T

Sz el 86y

SL°86T'8S-

00°T€6°9SS

00°S8Y ‘€T

00°S8¥ €T

S2 2L 86h-

00°T€6 955~

SZ°86T°8S

132dng
ATIVITIVAY

00"

00"

00°

00"

SADNVHEWNDNI

Ol OT €Z0Z 1Iv1iad TvNINOC

Ob 8y ‘€T
00*
OF " ¥8¥ €T

00°
00"
00"
00"

00"

00°

00°

00"

00°

IvNLOVY dliv

SZ"86T°8S
SL 86T 85~

00°
S.°86T°8S
S2°86T"8S

00°

00°

S.°86T°8S-

00

S.'86T°8S-

VLDV dLA

9TV 0LS
TE6°9SS~

S8V ET
TE6°98S

0

T€6°9SS

S8v €T

S8y €T

TE6°95S-

TE€6°955-

0

135dna
J3SIATY

pngplA| b :0I wedboud
1sLayoesss 1J3SN
VTIET £20Z/¥T/TT ip2iesausb ldodoy

IDNVIVE dANNd AISIAIA
SASNAJXI/SANNIATY 40 13N - IDNVIVE ANNd NI IONVHD
JFINVIVE aNNd AOI¥d

o o oo

dOdddVv
TYNIOTHO

S3SNAdX3 TvLIOL
SANNIATY vi0L

pund Aemudaun 3}aaud SJaNULL TVIOL

pund AeMUD349 394D SJIULL TVLIOL

foud 15U0D 8a4¥S 000089 96069T98

foud 3su0d> 000089 96069198

02 pund Aemuasdn

pund AemuaaJo odu) saduLll V1OL

AJBS 1U0D 00000t ¥6069T98

BMUSIJD 39940 SUULL $6069T98

pund Aemuasud }99JD SJIYULL TVLOL

JUB4D 1S 9Q4dS 000T6T T6069T98

lueds 1s  Q00T6T T6069T98

H99J4D SJajULL TeNEATIS

pund AemUDa.d9 >aoaJd SJdayuLL 97193
1J0d4 SLINNODDY

0T €202 ¥o4

130d3¥ 1390n4 3LVQ-OL1-dVIA

ALNNOD 39VL¥O0d



pnqpiA| b 1aI uedBoud
35LAYoeAS? 14950
ZT abed ¥TiET mmc%ﬁ\ﬂ ipaledsusb ldadoy

99°T20°02 IDONVIVE GNNd Q3SIATY
0L°SPL‘PT $ISNIAXI/SIANNIATY 40 13N - Tvg ANNd NI IONVHD
96°SZE'S JDNVIVE GNNd H0Idd
00°92£°S 00" 00" 00" 9z€‘S 0 S3ASNIA3 VIOl
0€° - 00° 00" 0L S¥L VI~ oL VI~ 0 SANNIATY TviOLl
%S5"9ST 02°SZE‘S 00" 00" 0L"SvL VT~ ozv 6~ 0 Aemudoun >da4) o|bea viol
%0 00°9Z¢'s 00" 00" 00° 9Ze‘s 1] SW AemuaaJo asdd a|bed vioL
%0° 00°92¢'S 00" 00" 00" 9ZE‘sS 0 sLeLJa3enw 00000S S606.T98
S ABMUDDUD X23d4D 9
%0°00T 0f°- 00° 00° 0L°S¥L VI~ 17 Ak 0 Ud AemudauD adud dLbead TV.LOL
+%0°00T 0€°"- 00" 00" 0L"S¥L'vI- 9L bI- 0 juelds 1S 10903 000T6T T606.T98

702/3sN 132ang SIDONVUDWNINT vNLOV dLW AYNLOV dLA 135an4 d0dddv Aemuaado Maoadd o bel /198
1Dd F1aVIIVAY QJ3STA3A TYNIDIHO 1404 SINNODDV

0T €207 0L OT €Z0Z 1IV13A TYNINOC 0T €£20¢ dod

Ld0d3y 139dn4g 3Lva-01-dV3A

,_o_:__m_m.m._....q_ S ALNNO9 I9V.LINOd




pngpakL b :ax weaboud
AsSLayorease 1d9sn
€T abed PZIET £20Z/¢T/TT :po3esduab 14oday

w¥ ISLIYIEDS DL43 AQ PaILIBUSYD - 1YOdAY 40 ANT xx
%6°02- £L0°1S9°'€9Z2°CT 16°190°2€e 627 CTIESTT $9°9/6°229- 9£2°7L8°'T  60S'ZH8 IVLOL ANVYED

7102/3sn 135an8a SIADNVHEWNDONIT IVNLOVY ALl VLIV dlA 139ang d0¥ddVv

10d 319VIIVAY QISIATY TYNIDIHO
OT £20Z OL OT £70Z 1IVL3A TYNMNOC 0T £2¢0¢ dod

Ld0d3d 1390N8 ILVA-OL-MVIA
ALNNOD IA9VINOd




14"

abed

T :uotido jewsol |Leidd

C # Od 40 # 3C AQ 14085
N :saLJaud bir|/qunoua [dur
A :s9La3ud 19bpngq spn|ouI

0T/£20Z :J9d/JA OL

OT/€70Z :49d/JA wodd
A ilLLeasp Leutnol juLdd
T :9p0od pJaemuot Auded

N :12afqo 01 sidaloud ||o¥
N :9deds a|qgnog

N :3uno3de 119 [LhJ Iuldd

A 1S130® |eq 04dZ ssaJddns
N :ALUO S|EB101 3JUL4d

A I1LpP3JD SE INUIAIJ JULJd
0T/€£207 :poLJad/JesA

SNOILdQ L¥0od3d

pnqpiA L6 :ar weaboad
um_.,_uumamm FREEN
pZIET £T0T/¥1/TIT ipeledausb laodsy

apo> dn| oy
sSnN3els 1UnoddVY
adA1 junodoy
1d9foud
133[qo

6Jo

Jp0od J9IdRJBYD
Aaobajred

uwn o)

auLl
1Jedag-gns
Juswidedaq
Aouaby
uoLidung

98 pund

anLeA pLoLd SuweN plaLd
BLJAILLD PULd

a :MILA JedALl|nW

N :3unowe uotltsitnbada 3pn|dul

A iddue|eg pund Ipn|dUI

N :042z se siabpng snudAdd luLdd

T :9dA) jewJod

N :sBuLpesy UOLS.SA-SINUBADY 1Uldd
A UOLSJBA dlW 1uldd

S :uoL3dLJdsSap 2J0YS JO |[|Nhd Julud

140430 135ang 3LVQ-0Ll-~dvaA
191312 3doday

0 ¢ @dusnbas
0 ¢ 33usanbas
6 Z 92uonbas
T
p

ZzZZZ
Zzz

A T 92uanbas
jyeaug abed |eaol #

L30d3y 139dn4 31va-01-dVv3A

ALNNOD 39V.1¥Od



To: Portage Park District Board of Commissioners
From: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director
Re: Executive Director’s Staff Update Report

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
November 20, 2023 5:30 PM DISTRICT

Administration/Special Projects

1.

9.

Issue 31, the Park District’s % mill replacement and % mill additional 10-year levy passed with 57.9%
voter approval. The new level of funding at approximately $4.58 million/year will be taxed starting in
2024, with first receipts in 2025. Great appreciation is due to the Citizens for Portage Parks who planned,
fundraised, advocated and campaigned for the levy across the county over the last year.

Attended OPRA Park Section meeting with Eric Seachrist. Heard presentations on levy campaign
communications and an explanation on the Inflation Reduction Act and opportunities for government
agencies to tap into credits for renewable energy and energy conservation efforts.

Reviewed guidance for requesting funding from the State Capital Budget. Requests are due to State
Representatives by December 18", Suggest meeting with State reps to review upcoming project plans
and opportunities for potential funding assistance. https://www.greaterohio.org/blog/2023/11/14/state-
lawmakers-requesting-proposais-for-state-capital-budget

Continued coordination with Park District Foundation on projects and plans. The Foundation has pledged
to contribute an additional $25,000 in 2023 earmarked for the development of a shelter at the
Kent/Brimfield Bog Expansion Park project. They will hold a strategic planning retreat in January to
orient new Trustees and consider strategic priorities for the future.

Continued coordination with WRLC on Portage Meadows project. Received recommendation for a Clean
Ohio Greenspace Conservation grant in the amount of $1,667,540, which is 40% of the project cost. Still
awaiting grant award notices for the NAWCA grant submitted for the balance of the funding.
Participated in Portage County Regional Planning Commission’s Strategic Planning retreat to consider
opportunities and needs for PCRPC and the county into the future.

Presented on the Park District’s history, progress and plans to multiple groups across the county.
Submitted application to AMATS for federal funding through the Transportation Alternative Set Aside
program for the Headwaters Trail Phase IX for $1 million, to be matched by ~$280,000 from the Park
District. Potential to partner with the Portage County Engineer for construction coordination with ODOT.
Should consider initiating engineering and right-of-way coordination for that project as soon as possible,
to avoid delays, and potentially qualify for funding earlier that the scheduled 2028 FY.

Continued with multiple planning, acquisition and development projects.

10. Seachrist obtained and compared bylaws from multiple park districts for potential future update.
11. Refined 2024 work plan and drafted 2024 initial appropriations budget.

Park Operations, Maintenance, and Improvement Craig Alderman, Operations Manager

1. Maintenance/Operations

a.

Continue to perform routine tasks including restroom cleaning and trash removal, inventory, and supply
management, building maintenance, vehicle and equipment maintenance, trail checks, trail alerts, trail
maintenance and downed tree removal.

2. Park Improvements

a. The Brady Lake Switch Tower improvements is the only project for 2023 that remains incomplete. |
am currently in contact with contractors/providers to receive cost estimates and recommendations
to replace the exterior staircase only. This project will remain ongoing and will continue to be
reviewed in 2024.



Natural Areas Stewardship Bob Lange, Natural Areas Manager
1. Stewardship and Restoration
a. Morgan Park- invasive shrub and reed canary grass control.
b. Towner’s Woods- installed 10,000 sq. ft. deer exclosure to protect primrose-leaved violet
population, established plots, collected baseline population data. Materials funded by LEAP grant.
2. Projects/Planning
a. Portage Meadows- presented project to NRAC, attended scoring meeting.
b. Seasons Fen- Monthly meeting, site visits to check status of well plugging
¢. Theodore Roosevelt HS Forestry and Environmental Studies Career Education class- PPD
stewardship presentation to class, visits to project areas at Bird Family Bog and Towner’s Woods,
students working with PPD to remove invasive shrubs.
d. Emmet working on drone photo points for all properties to create seasonal timelines.
3. Partnership/Collaboration/Training
a. CRCWMA in person meeting to review and revise the weed management plan.
b. Attended Ohio Wildlife Cooperative
¢. LEAP fund committee meeting- reviewed and scored grants

Public Outreach and Education Jennifer White, Education & Outreach Manager
1. Outreach
a. Program Guides: We are creating a digital-only program guide for January-February 2024. The next
printed edition will be a printed Spring Program Guide (March-April-May).
A website review and update is underway.
Our monthly park e-newsletter currently has nearly 5,500 subscribers. Our average open rate is 54%
and our November open rate was 62% - nearly double the industry average!
2. Education Programming
a. Holly Stoneberg, Education Program Coordinator tallied the numbers:
= QOctober 2023 programming numbers
= 377 park program participants
= 513 event participants
b. Preserve Peeks are finished for the year — over 250 people took part in these opportunities this fall,
with opportunities to submit ideas for park development through surveys
c. Holly has connected with several new senior living facilities for providing programs.
3. Becca Rodhe, Education & Qutreach Specialist:
a. We had a successful volunteer appreciation event. Becca did a great job organizing a gathering with
food and gifts and volunteers enjoyed getting to meet each other.
b. Monthly Owlbert’s Adventures will transition to a Saturday timeslot beginning in January.

Ranger Department for the Month of October Chief Ranger Kevin Nietert

Patrol Activities

Foot patrol miles — 25.8 + 17.5; Bike patrol miles — 0 + 35; Visitor contacts — 73 + 31;

Warnings — 3 + 2; Building checks =0 + 2

Administrative Activities

Ranger Lee — Returned found property at Berlin Lake to owner. Participated in the Fall Colors Hike. Warned two
people trespassing at Portage Meadows and one person walking a dog off leash at Shaw Woods. Completed
incident reports.

Chief Ranger Nietert — Submitted Body Worn Camera Grant. Participated in Streetsboro Home Depot’s Safety
Awareness Month. Warned five males trespassing and discharging firearms and one male trespassing and riding
a dirt bike at Portage Meadows. Participated in High School Civics Class visit and Ride with a Ranger. Completed
incident reports. Attended the IACP Conference. Completed KnowBe4 trainings.




RESOLUTION # 2023-59

Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the month of October 2023

WHEREAS:  The following expenditures have been made in October 2023 in the following budget categories:
{General Operating Fund #8600
Description ] Payee Amount
UnItSOPlyruﬂIPem Services Pomge County Audrtor/Payroll $  71,300.32
Unit 40 Contract Services $ 7,534.94 .
Contract Services: survey work, LEADS, BG checks, software licenses |Treas. Of State, US Bank { Adobe, Pearson Surveying, BIB, OnX Maps) $ 1,545.80
|
h 7 ]
Training & Reim nts: event, reimbursement g;i }e & Stoneberg quarterly mileage, US Bank {OSU Fungi class, s 391.83
| Utilities: Natural gas at 2locations, electric at 6 locations Ohio Edison, Dominion, US Bank [Spectrum, AT&T) S 1,504.12
|Advertising-Marketing: digital billboard, legal ads US Bank {Gannett, Outfront media) $ 3,286.66
) Portage Portable Toilet, US Bank (Kimble, Amazon, 1&B, O'Reilley,
5 il b 3
Maintenance & Repairs: portable toilet service, Ops equip repairs |Dan's Automotive) $ 454.56
Leases: copiers |Konica Minolta $ 297.07
| Auditor/Treasurer: share of fees to coflect property tax payment 'PC Auditor/Treasurer $ 7.26
iDREYAL: share of fees to enforce property tax payment \PC Auditor/Treasurer S 7.64
| Unit 50 Materials & Supplies $ 7,742.60
Admin. Materials & Supplies: copy paper, office supplies, first aid kit __|Konica Minolta, US Bank {Amazon, Advanced Display, REl) $ 413.91
Uniforms: shirts, pants, logo embroidery Harts Sports, US Bank {Amazon, Primal Screen, Duluth Trading) S 3,511.85
|Office Equipment and furnishings: refrigerator |US Bank (Lowes) $ 849.00
Maintenance Materials & Supplies: signage, materials, gloves, small US Bank (Muni Signs, McMaster-Carr, Hearn, Montigney Hardware, s 963.87
tools, hardware |Amazon) :
| Fuel: Gasoline and diesel City of Ravenna $ 1,480.78
: ies, |
Natun?l Areas Materials & Supplies: forestry supplies, reference US Bank (Amazon, Centerra) $ $23.19
materials, herbicide
\Unit 60 Capital $  37,826.80
Construction: Trail Lake Platform Cement $ 37,526.80
|Engineering: Trail Lake Plcnic Area Karpinski $ 300.00

Unit 90 General Admin

'GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 30 THROUGH 90

$

WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations resolutions,

and

WHEREAS  These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District annual
budget and Park District bylaws and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED
above expenditures made in October 2023.

Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Engelhart the vote was as follows:

C. Engelhart: Yes T. Hrdy: Yes

A. Orashan: Absent

R. Ruchotzke: Yes K. Ruehr: Absent

that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on November 20, 2023.

V2% -

Chngtlne Craycroft, Executive Director



u I = -.
art INCRHWDREEE-F FPF - -~ pror gl

B k= s -
u

REL P IHR T ErR W an’ L Ao S S EECE -



RESOLUTION 2023-60

WHEREAS: The Portage County Budget Commission has certified $3,486,591.00
in the General Fund and $529,652 in the Headwaters Trail Fund for fiscal year 2024,

WHEREAS: The Board must appropriate its initial 2024 Budget, NOW THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED: that the following 2024 INITIAL BUDGET APPROPRIATION is herebyauthorized:

36 306 e e e o o e e ke sk e e ok ok o ke b sk o ok ke ke 3k sk o e ok e ke e ok s o o e e s ok e ke sk ok o o 6 ok 3 ok 3k ke 8 sk sk e e ol s s e ke ol ok ok s e ok ok ok Sk sk ke ke sk o sl ke o ke ok ok e ke ok

GENERAL FUND #8600

86009093* Personnel Unit $1,350,000
86009094* Contract Services Unit $280,000
86009095* Materials and Supplies Unit $120,000
86009096* Capital Outlay Unit $1,400,000
86009099* Misc. Unit: Financing & Taxes $20,000
TOTAL GENERAL FUND $3,170,000

HEADWATERS TRAIL FUND #8605
86059096* Capital Outlay Fund $500,000

Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Ruchotzke the vote was as follows:

C.Engelhart: YesT. Hrdy: Yes  A. Orashan: Absent R. Ruchotzke: Yes K. Ruehr: Absent

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
November 20, 2023

V17

Christine yfaycrbﬂ, Executive Director




..-l-"'l: -.'}'.



